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FULLY EXECUTED - REPRINT
Purchase Order No: 4300321608
Original PO Effective Date: 02/14/2012
PO Issue Dale: 02/15/2012

Your SAP Vendor #: 328730

Please Deliver To:
8CIl Mercer

Supplier Name/Address:
Florida Detention Systems Inc
1296 SE 3ist St

Melrose FL 32666-5251 US

Supplier Phono Number: 3524765301

801 Butler Pike
Mercer PA 16137-9651 US

Please Bill To:

Commonwealth of Pennsylvania - PO Involce
PO Box 69180

Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17106

Purchasing Agent
Name: Moliss Hockenbe
Phone: 724.662-1837
Fax: 724-662-6319

i ook e

“IPurchase Order Description:

Swing Gates (MH) 02/08/2012 10:31

or incorporaled by reference.

Suppliers must provide four mandatory efements on PO invoices: PO Numb
comply will result in the return of the invoice. Addilionat oplional information
information will improve iavoice processing.

This Purchase Order is comprised of: The above-referenced Solicitalion, the Suppliers Bid or Proposal, and any documents slached 1o this Purchase Ordar

a1, Involce Date, Invoice Mumber, and lavoice Gross Amouni. Faluse to
such as supplier name, address, remit to information and PO Line llem

ltem Material/Service Qty UoM Delivery Net Price Price Totai
Dasc Date Unit

1 Single Swing Galos 4.000 Each 02/2212012 4,975.00 1 15,900.00

Information: Total Amount:
SEE LAST PAGE FOR TOTAL OF
ALLITEMS
Gurrency: USD

Supplier's Signature Tltle

Printed Name Date
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FULLY EXECUTED - REPRINT

Purchase Order No; 4300321608

Original PO Effective Date: 02/14/2042

PO Issue Date:  02/15/2012

Supplier Name:
Florida Betention Systems In¢

Header Text
Refetence Bid#6100020825

‘The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Depariment of Correclions raquires hids for Pedestrian Swing Gales, Qty: 4, 40" width x 70" height
swing gates, to include materials, fabrication and defivery.

Please direct any and all questions regarding the swing gate to Mr. Clifford VanTase! or his designeo sl 724-662- {837 oxt. 1200.

Delivary upon raceipt of a purchase order and delivery limes between 8:00 AM to 12:00 Noon and 12:30 PM to 3:00 PM.
it is understood that the price bid is FOB destination pricing which inctudes al! delivery and shipping and handling cosls.
The contractor shail abide by all Daparimant of Corractions tules and regulations while on state properiy.

Bid Award: The bidder shall complole and return the signed bid. The bid will be awarded based on the lowest total sum,

Miinvoices for {his purchase order musl be sent fo the following address: Commonweallh of PA-PO Invoices, P.G. Box 63180, Hasmisburg,
PA 17108,

Allinvoices must have the purchass ordar numbar as well 8s your SAP vendor nusmber on the invoice. Failure fo provide could result delay
of your payment,

faper bids; Bids must be submilled, sigred and seated In an envelope and proparly marked as a bid with number. Fax bigs will not be
accepted,

Bids will be openad on the date and time specified in the invitation for bid, No late bids wilt be accopled.

All vendars or the'r subcontraclors, who ulilize regualr delivery fransportation will have to submit clearance through the original vendor, for
alt drivers {reqgard'ess if delivery is insida or aulside the fence). Comncn carriers will rol ba required to render clearance checks, howaver
are subject 1o search lo search and escort procedures. ALL CARRIERS reporiing to outside warahouses must secure their vehicles
(windows closed and doors fccked), sign in a warehouse and wail for further directions from correctional staff,

Standard terms and condilions. The awardad conlracler agrees 1o $T0-277 {SAP), standard purchard order terms and conditions, which
can be found of Department of General Services website at hppl//dgsweb.state pa.usicomodfeurrentform/sid272_sap.dec

Shipping fastructions
Moaday thru Friday betwaen the hours of 8:00 AM Lo 12:00 Noon ang 12:30 P to 3:00 PM.

No furthor Informatlon for this PO, s

infarmation: Total Amount:
19,900.00

Currency: USD .




[ JOC\‘J W2 (j_—».: e

Isssing Oftice;

Malissa Hockarbarry

Conwnenwealth of Pennsylania
us

ORIGINAL
BID - Invitation For Bid
Swing Gates 01/04/2012 12:46:03

Page1ol ¥

BID Effective Date:

Bid Invitation Number:

01/23/2012 68400020825

Suppller Namo/Address:

Florida Detention Systems, Inc.
1296 SE 31st St

Melrose, FL 32666
352-475-5391

Your SAP Vendor Number with us: 328730

Please Return Quotation to;
Commenwealta of Peaasylvania
us

Please Deliver To:

SCH Mercer

801 Butler Pike

Mercer PA 18137-9651 US

Type of Securlty furnishad If required: N/A

Cerifiod bank ¢ashior's check
Irrevocabte fetter of crodit
Cadilicate of deposit

Other as specified by bid

Bond - If annual bond:
Vhat Is the namo of the principal on the bond?

00000

Return Bid by;

Bid Ending Date:
02/08/2012

Bid Ending Time:
16:00:00

Procuremsani Contact:
Buyer: Molissa Hockenberty
Phone:

Fax:

Explration Date of
Contract (if
applicable)

Dalivery Date:

Sea ems

f?i;: Eﬂz:u'!taiion For Bsd's Is comprised of: Part I, General Information; Part H, Bid Raguiremenis; Part 1], Criledla For Selaction;
Part IV, [FB Spucifications; Pert V, Contrast Clauses; any documents attached to this Invitation For Bids or incorporaled by
rafargneg; and any addenda issued by the issuing Office prior to Bid Opening.

. 7z
¢ Eanpicds Slgnatiss M:g{”‘*

Tite CFO
Printad Hema  Drew Maider Dale  2/6/12

The Biudzr has complstad and submilted this Bid s accordance with tho instrustions end requirernents and terms and
-onditions of the Invitation For Bid. The Bidder has altached documents that are reduired to be submitted with this Bid and
hose altachmenis are ncorporated by referance and made a part of this Bid, The Bidder, intending 1o be legally bound hareby,
pifers and agrass, if this Bid is accepied, lo provide the awardod ilems at the price{s) set forih in this 8id at the Uima(s) and
niaco{s) specified.

ltem - MalerlalfService Qty UOHM unit Prico Total Line Hem Price
Dasc
[ 40° Wx F0°H Sirgle Swing Gales 4.000 Ench
54,975 $19,800.00

l o Item Taxt

L!st of ltems Gonlinued
ALL PRICES ARE F.0.B, DESTINATIONS | on Following Page




QRIGINAL Page 2 of 7
BID - Invitation For Bld
Swing Gates 01/04/2012 12:46:03

Supplier Name: Florida Delention Systems, Inc.

ftom Material/Service Qity oM Uni Price Total Line item Price
Dasc

40" width x 7'0" hetght ¢ingle pedestrian swing
gatas, complete pre-hung swing gales,
seuthern installed swing gate eleclio
mechanical lock 115v with key par Keycods for
swing gate use only or comparabla gato of
equal value, galvanized gale frame, minimum
of 6ga galvanlzed welded wire mesh, stalnless
steol detanlion hinges with flal head o
socurily screws, hydraulic deor closer,

General Regulraments for all items;

Header Teat

The Conmmonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Correclions requlres blds for Pedestilan Swing Gales, Qiy: 4, 4'0" widih x 70" helghi
swing gates, to include materials, fabricatlon and delivery.

Please direct any and all questions rogardlng the swing gate lo Mr. Clitford VanTasel or hls designes at 724-662-1837 ext. 1200.

Delivery upon racelpt of a purchase order and delivery Himas hefiveen 8:00 AM o 12:00 Neon and 12:30 PM to 3:00 PM.
it is understood that the price bid Is FOB destination pricing which includes alt delivery and shipping and handling costs.
The contraglor shall ablds by ail Depaiiment of Corseclions ulss and regulations while on stata proparty,

Bid Award: The bidder shali complete and refurn the signed bid. The bld will be awarded based on the lowest total sum,

All invoices for this purchaso erdor must be senl o the following address: Commonwealth of PA-PO involcas, P.O, Box 68180, Harrlsburg,

PA {7106,
Alk lnvoleas muost bave the purchase ondar number as well as your SAP vandor npumbar on \he Invelea, Fallure to provide could resuil delay

of your payment,

Paper bids: Bids must e submilted, signad and sealed in an envolope and properly marked as a bid with number, Fax blds will not be
accepled,

Bigs vill be opensd on the date and ime specified In the invitalion for bld. No late bids will be accepled.

All vendars or thelr subcontiactors, who ulliize regualr dalivery transportation will have 1o submit clearance through the origlnal vendor, for alf
drivars {ragardless if dallvery is Inside of outside the fence), Common carsiers will not be required to randor clearance checks, howsvar are
subjest to search lo search and escor procedures. ALL CARRIERS reporiing lo oulsido warshouses must secure thelr vehicies (windows
closed and doors tocked), sign in a warehouse and walt for furlher directions from correctional staff.

Standard terms and condilions. The awarded contraclor agrees to §TD-272 {SAP), standard purchard order {ormas and conditions, which can
be found of Depardment of General Services wabsite at hpplifidgsweb.state.pa.usicomed/currentiorm/sté272_sap.doc

List of Items Continued
ALL PRICES ARE F.0.B. DESTINATIONS | on Foilowing Page




ORIGINAL
BID - Invitation For Bid

Swing Gates 01/04/2012 12:46:03

Page3of7

Supplter Name:  Florida Detention Systems, Inc..

' No further information for this bld ***

Enter tolal bid amount here >>>»20E0005N>

ALL PRICES ARE F,0.B, DESTINATIONS

$19.90000




ORIGINAL Paged of 7
BiD - inviation For Bid
Swing Gates 01/04/2012 12:46:03

Suppller Name: Florida Detentlion Systems, Inc.

e Altributes Page ***

Mandatory ATTRIB. #001 - 1. HAS THE SUBMITTER READ, AND DOES THE SUBMITTER UNDERSTAND, THE TERMS
AND CONDITIONS OF THIS SOLICITATION?
Rasponse! yag

Mandatory ATTRIB. #002 - 2. 1S THE OFFER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THIS
SOLICITATION?
Response: Yag

Mandatory ATTRIB. #003 - 3. DO ALLITEMS OFFERED BY SUBMITTER CONFORM TO THE SPECIFICATIONS OF THIS
SOLICITATION?
Response:  vyoo

Mandatory ATTRIS, #004 - 4, WERE THE PRICE(S) AND AMOUNT ARRIVED AT INDEPENBENTLY AND WITHOUT
CONSULTATION, COMMUNICATION OR AGREEMENT WITH ANY OTHER CONTRAGTOR, SUBMITTER OR POTENTIAL

SUBMITTER?
Response:  Yeg

Mandatory ATTRIB, #005 - 5, WERE THE PRICE(S), AMOUNT, APPROXIMATE PRICE(S}) OR THE APPROXIMATE
AMOUNT CISCLOSED TO AMY FIRM OR PERSON WHO IS A SUBMITTER OR POTENTIAL SUBMITTER?

Response: No

Mandatory ATTRIB, #006 - 6, WAS AN ATTEMPT MADE TO INDUCE ANY FIRM OR PERSON TO REFRAIN FROM
RESPONDING TO THE SOLICITATION?
Responso: No

Mandatory ATTRIB. #007 - 7. WAS AN ATTEMPT MADE TO INDUCE ANY FIRM OR PERSON TQ SUBMIT AN OFFER
HGHER THAN THE SUBMITTER'S OFFER?
Responso:

pandutory ATTRIB. #008 - 8. WAS AN ATTEMPT MADE TO INDUCE ANY FIRM OR PERSONM TO SUBMIT ANY OTHER
ORM OF COMPLEMENTARY OFFER?
Raesponse! No

Mandatory ATTRIS, #009 - 9, DID THE SUBMITTER MAKE THE OFFER IN GOOD FAITH?

Response:
P Yes




ORIGINAL Page Bof 7
BID - Invitation For Bid
Swing Gates 01/04/2012 12:46:03

Supplier Name: Florida Delention Systems, Inc,

** Atirlbutes Page ***

Mandatory ATTRIB. #0108 - 10. 15 A GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY INVESTIGATING THE SUBMITTER, ITS AFFILIATES,
SUBSIDIARIES, OFFICERS, DIRECTORS OR EMPLOYEES? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION iN COMMENT FIELD OR AS
AN ATTAGHMENT.

Rasponss: Np

Mandatory ATTRIB, #011 - 11, IN THE LAST 4 YEARS, WAS THE SUBMITTER OR ITS EMPLOYEES FOUND LIABLE FOR
ICONSPIRACY OR COLLUSION RELATED TO ANY PUBLIC CONTRAGT? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION IN COMMENT
FIELD OR AS AN ATTACHMENT,

Reosponse: No

Mandatory ATTRIB. #012 - 12, IN THE LAST 4 YEARS, WAS THE SUBMITTER'S AFFILIATES OR SUBSIDIARIES FOUND
JABLE FOR CONSPIRACY RELATED TO ANY PUBLIC CONTRACT? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION IN COMMENT
FIELD OR AS AN ATTACHMENT.
Responsa:

No

Mandatory ATTRIB, #013 - 13. 1IN THE LAST 4 YEARS, WAS THE SUBMITTER'S AFFILIATES OR SUBSIDIARIES FOUND
LIABLE FOR COLLUSION RELATED TO ANY PUBLIC CONTRACT? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION iN COMMENT FIELD
DR AS AN ATTAGHMENT,

Response! Np

Mandatory ATTRIB. #i014 - 14, IN THE LAST 4 YEARS, WAS THE SUBMITTER'S OFFICERS OR DIRECTORS FOUND
 JABLE FOR CONSPIRACY RELATED TO ANY PUBLIC GONTRACT? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION IN COMMENT
FIELD OR AS AN ATTACHMENT,

Responsa: No

Mandatory ATTRIB, #0156 - 15, IN THE LAST 4 YEARS, WAS THE SUBMITTER'S OFFICERS OR DIRECTORS FOUND
LIABLE FOR COLLUSIOM RELATED TO ANY PUBLIC CONTRAGT? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION [N COMMENT FIELD
OR AS AN ATTACHMENT.
Response: No

Mandatory ATTRI, #016 - 18. DID SUBMITTER VIOLATE ANY OF THE CONTRACTOR INTEGRITY PROVISIONS iN
CONNECTION WITH THE SUSMISSION OF ITS OFFER OR ANY CONTRACT NEGOTIATHONS?
Response! No

Mandatory ATTRIB, #017 - 17, IN THE LAST 4 YEARS, HAS SUBMITTER'S OFFICERS, DIRECTORS, ASSOCIATES,
SARTNERS, OR INDIVIDUAL OWNERS BEEN CHARGED WITH, OR CONVICTED OF, ANY MISDEMEANGCR OR FELONY?
EVES, PROVIDE INFORMATION N THE COMMENT FIELD OR AS AN ATTACHMENT.

iResponse:




ORIGINAL Page 6 of 7
BID - Invitation For Bid
Swing Gates 01/04/2012 12:46:03

Supplier Name: Florida Detention Systems, Inc.

“** Attribufes Page ***

Mandatory ATTRIB. #018 - 18.1S THE SUBMITTER CURRENTLY UNDER SUSPENSION BY THE FEDERAL
GOVERNMENT OR ANY STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION IN COMMENT FIELD OR

AS AN ATTACHMENT,
Responset Ng

tandatory ATTRIB. 1018 - 19,15 THE SUBMITTER CURRENTLY DERARRED BY THE FEDERAL GOVERNMENT OR ANY
STATE OR LOCAL GOVERNMENT? IF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION IN COMMENT FIELD OR AS AN ATTACHMENT.

Response:

Mandatory ATTRIB, #1020 - 20, DO OFFERED ITEMS MEET EPA-ESTABLISHED MINIMUM PERCENTAGE LEVELS FOR
FOTAL RECYCLED CONTENT AND POST-CONSUMER RECYGLED CONTENT? IF NO, PROVIOE EXPLANATION N
COMMENT FIELD OR AS AN ATTACHMENT.
Rosponso:

Yes

Mandolory ATTRIB, #021 - 21, DOES THE SUBMITTER HAVE ANY DELINQUENT OBLIGATIONS TC THE
LOMMONWEALTH NOT BEING CONTESTED ON APPEAL? iF YES, PROVIDE EXPLANATION IM COMMENT FIELD OR AS

AN ATTACHMERNT.
Response: No

Mandalory ATTRIB, #022 - 22, DOES THE SUBMITTER UNDERSTAND THAT ALL INFORMATION SUBMITTED AND
REPRESEMNTATIONS MADE ARE MATERIAL AND WILL BE RELIED UPON BY THE COMMONWEALTH IN AWARD?

Response: Yes

Mandatory ATTRIB, #023 - 23, DOES THE SUBMITTER UNDERSTAND THAT ANY FALSE STATEMENT THAT
SUBMITTER DOES NOT BELIEVE TO BE TRUE OR ANY WRITING, SAMPLE, SPECIMEN, MAP OR OTHER OBJECT THAT |
SUBSMITTER KNOWS TO BE FALSE SHALL BE PUNISHABLE UNDER SECTION 4904 OF TITLE 18 PA. C. 87
Response: Yes

tdandatery ATTRIB, #024 - 24, DOES THE SUBMITTER AUTHORIZE A COMMONWEALTH AGENCY TO RELEASE
SUBMITTER'S, TAX INFORMATION TO ANY CONTRACTING COMMONWEALTH AGENCY?

Response:
Yes

Mandalory ATTRIB, #025 - 25, DOES THE SUBMITTER AGREE THAT THE OFFER SUBMITTEDR ELECTRONICALLY
THROUGH THE COMMONWEALTH'S SYSTEM SHALL BE DEEMED SIGNED BY THE SUBMITTER.

Response:
P Yes
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BID - Invitation For Bid
Swing Gates 01/04/2012 12:46:03

Suppller Name: Florida [etention Systems, Inc.

** Aftributes Page ***

Mandatory ATTRIB, #1026 - 26. DOES THE SUBMITTER AGREE THAT THE ELECTRONICALLY SUBMITTED OFFERIS

P EGALLY BINDING AND ENFORCEABLE AND THAT NO WRITING SHALL BE REQUIRED TO MAKE THIS OFFER OR ANY
RESULTING CONTRACT OR PURGHASE ORDER LEGALLY BINDING?

Rasponse: Yes

Mandatory ATTRIB. #027 - 27, DOES THE SUBMITTER AGREE THAT THE ELECTRONIC OFFER, I INTRODUCED A8
EVIDENCE ON PAPER, iS5 ADMISSIBLE AS A BUSINESS RECORD ORIGINATED AND MAINTAINED IN PAPER FORM?

Response:
P Yes

Mandatory ATTRIB, #028 - 28. DOES THE SUBMITTER AGREE THAT iF A CHANGE OR ERROR IN AN OFFER OCCURS
IN A TRANSMISSION, THE SUBMITTER SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE COMMONWEALTH OF THE CHANGE OR
ZRROR?

Response! Yes

Mandatory ATTRIB. #028 - 29, DOES THE SUBMITTER ACKNOWLEDGE RESPONSIBILITY FOR CURRENT &
SOMPLETE SUPPLIER REGISTRATION INFORMATION AND THAT THE COMMONWEALTH 18 NOT RESPONSIBLE FOR
IANY DELAYS IN PAYMENT OR COMMUNICATION RESULTING FROM INACCURACIES PROVIDED BY THE SUBMITTER?

Respanse: Yes

Mandatory ATTRIB. #030 - 30, | HAVE INDICATED MY NAME AND TITLE IN THE COMMENT SPACE PROVIDED AND
REPRESENT THAT | HAVE FULL AUTHORITY TO SUBMIT THIS RESPONSE ON BEHALF OF SUBMITTER AND TO BIND

SUBMITTER TO ITS CONTENTS.
Response: Yes

Drew Maider

CFO _

Florida Detention Systems, Inc.
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- THIS FdRM MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED WITH THE Bin

STATH MANUFACTURE

All bldders must complote tho following chart by listing the name of the manufacturer and the stafe {or forolgn couniryy of
marufaciure for each liem, If the item is domestlcally producad, the bidder must Indlcats the slals In the Unlted States
where the tlem wil bs manulaclured, This charf must ba complsted and subinitted with the bld or ne later than two (2)
buslnass days aftar notlfication from the Danarlmant of Corrocllons 1o furniah the Informatlon, Fallurs to complete this
chast and provids the renidred Information prier'to the expliatlon of the second businass day after notifieation shall result

In the relectlon of the bid, ;

STATE (OR FOREIGH COUNTRY}

[TEM HUMBER NAME OF MANUFACTURER o OF MANUPAGTURE
1 Southern Folger, : >

iV

Tull Metals - NC

BIDDER'S RESIDENGY

A, in determining whelher the blddar s a nonresldent bldder from @ state that gives of requites a proference to bldders
from that stale, the address given on tha flrst page of this Invllallon {o bld shall ba used by tho Depailmant of Corcection,
If that address Is Incorrect, or If no address Is given, the correct dddress should be provided in the space below,

Flarida Detention Systems. Inc.
1296 SE 31st St
Melrose, FL 32666

Gorvest Address:

B. in order to clalm the preferance provided under Saclion |, B, Ponnsylvanla reslident bidders must complets the

foliowlng or have such Information on fils with the Commonwealth of Pennsyivanta;

4, Address of bidder's bona flde eslablishmant I Pennsylvania at which It was iransacting buslnsss on the date when
bids for this contractrequisition viore first sollciied:

2. A) IF THE BlDPER I8 A GORPORATION:
(1) The corporallon 0 is or i 1s ot incarporated under the laws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,
(a) If the bldder Is Incorporated uhder the laws of the Commonwealih of Pennaylvanls, provide a date of
: fncorporation! : :
{b) 1 tho blddor la nol Incorporated under the laws of the Commaonwealth of Pennsylvanle, It must have a

cerilficate of authorlty to do buslross In the Commoenweslth of Ponnsylvania from the Pennsylvanla
Deparment of Slale as required by the Pennsyivanla Buelness Corporafion Law (16 P,S.82801). Provide

date of Issuance of cerfifloata of authorlty;_2/28/11

(23 The carporation 0 1s or B 1s not conducting business In Ponnsylvanla under an assumed or flctitlous nama, ifthe

bldder fs canducling business under an assumed of ficttious nams, It must replster the flstitious natma with the
Secretaty of the Commonwsalth and the Office of Prothonotary of the county whareln the registered offico o
guch corperation is located as requlred by the Fletlous Cozporats Name Act, as amended 18 P.5.§51 s seq
Corporale bidders conducting busingss undsr an assumed or fletitlous name musat provide data of reglstry of tht

assumed of ficiillous name!




REQUIEST TO ADVERTIGE SOLICITATION: 6100020324

s G

Date Preparsil 0120012 Type; IFE

Advertisoment TYpe 1 mawnal

Solicitationd BIOO70825 Huoliaintion Title Swing Goles
Findan The State Correclional institution al Mercer is soficiting bids for Swing Gates

iR i 0 ;
Uw;-u-%frmraimgem. o .L,orwctfons UG‘“V@F}WOC&“U!’E.—

County (it applicabte): - 7 Mercer L Duration : - February 2012

Fivat o Malissa L"L»i Mama Hoeclenberty
Fhaoie Mumbey S PZAGRR-THEY Frr 1009 Fmail pRNCKenher@pa. ooy

2312 vn!sf‘mtmn End DJM : 02/08012°
B Gaening !“)ate : GRf0n12 Blg Opening Tive : 13,00 AM
d Guening Locattom SCEMercer 801 Buller Pike, Mercer, PA 16137
[T e o B propas st Cocfeipnce? Mo, of Flyeis: (i of el versions)
P Cen s Gorcital i et pasupplierponal state pa.us
Amendad Dutes ARTRDIAY

* Close Window




REVOIGFO(6-99)

Commonwealth Contractor Responsibility Program
Clearance Certificate

FEDERAL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: 59.2382860 CERTIFICATE NUMBER: GBG3IS%6
BUSINESS NAME: FLORTDA DETENTION SYSTEMS INC,
TRADE NAME: SAME

THE PA DEPARTMENT OF REVENUL CERTIFIES THAT THE INFORMATION IN QUR RECORDS AS OF 2/9/2012
REFLECTS THE FOLLOWING:

Yes ALL STATE TAX REPORTS HAVE BEEN FILED AND ALL STATE TAXES PAID;

No ALL STATE TAXES DUE ARE SUBIECT TO A TIMELY ADMINISTRATIVE OR JUDICAL APPEAT,

No ALL STATE TAXES DUE ARE SUBJECT TO A DULY APPROVED DEFERRED PAYMENT PLAN.

THIS CERTINICATE 18 1ISSUED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANAGEMENT DIRECTIVE 2159, BASED ON FACTS

PRESENTLY KNOWRN BY THT DEPARTAMENT OF REVENUE,

THIS CERTIFICATE CANNOT BE USED AS AN ESTOPPEL AGAINST THE DEPARTMENT IF FURTHER FACTS BECOME
INNOWNPOHFHE PEPARTMENT, THIES CERTIFICATE DOES NOT REPLACE THE REQUIREMENT OF SECURING A "BULK

SALE CLEARANCE CERTHICATE" UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF SECTION 1463 OF THE FISCAL CODE OR ANY OTHER
SIMHLIAR CERTIFICATE OR DOCUMENT ISSURD BY THE DEPAIRTMENT OF REVENUE,

(; ‘
{ yj 5\»[2;/( C . /!{3-_4,?.;_._

N2O2012

PA DEFARTMENT OF REVENUE 20912012
Valid for 15 days after Issue date




